

# **NOTICE OF MEETING**

### **HOUSING & SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL**

### THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2017 AT 1PM

## THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 9283 4060 Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

# Membership

Councillor Darren Sanders (Chair)	Councillor Colin Galloway
Councillor Gemma New (Vice-Chair)	Councillor Leo Madden
Councillor Alicia Denny	Councillor Steve Wemyss

### **Standing Deputies**

Councillor Matthew Winnington	Councillor Hugh Mason
Councillor Lee Hunt	Councillor David Tompkins

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: <a href="https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk">www.portsmouth.gov.uk</a>

### AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests.
- 3 Minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2017.

The minutes of the previous meeting will follow.

4 Review into models of supported accommodation for people with learning difficulties and whether similar provision can be extended to others with a support need. (Pages 3 - 4)

The panel will continue its review by agreeing the scoping document and then receiving a presentation by the following officers:

- Jo Bennett, Commercial Property and Leasehold Services Manager
- Mark Stables, Service Manager Service Manager, Integrated Learning Disability Service
- Alison Cloutman, Supported Housing Business Partner, Property and Housing.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

# Agenda Item 4

### HOUSING AND SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

#### **SCOPING DOCUMENT**

Review into models of supported accommodation for people with Learning Disabilities and whether similar provision can be extended to others with a support need.

### 1. Background

At its meeting on 29 September, the Scrutiny Management Panel agreed that a review of the provision of learning and disability accommodation be allocated to this scrutiny panel but asked that the title be refined to give a clearer indication of the content of the review.

## 2. Objectives of the inquiry

- To understand the context of the provision and changes made over the last ten years.
- To analyse the different models available.
- To evaluate the current provision and review the plan for the portfolio's future.
- To consider the current outcomes for people with a LD and potential outcomes.
- To understand the increased demand, not just from people with learning disabilities (LDs) but from Adult Social Care as a whole to extend the portfolio beyond its current remit.
- To learn from other Local Authorities LD services.
- To understand the potential to extend the current provision and develop an accommodation offer for adults with a wider range of social and health care needs.
- To consider whether supported housing improves outcomes for people with a LD.
- To consider whether this model of housing could be used to help other people with a support need.

#### 3. Witnesses

- The Commercial Property & Leasehold Services Manager.
- The Supported Housing Business Partner
- The Service Manager, Integrated Learning Disability Service
- The Commissioning Contracts Officer
- The Department for Work & Pensions
- The Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group
- A representative from Solent NHS Trust
- The Manager of Lily and Lime
- The Chief Executive, the Aldingbourne Trust
- The Cabinet Member for Health and Social Care
- The Cabinet Member for Housing
- The Finance Manager, Portsmouth City Council
- A service-user group
- Service-users' families.

### 4. Timeline

The panel will agree the scoping document, receive evidence from the Commercial Property & Leasehold Services Manager and agree the evidence gathering programme.

Subsequent meetings will cover:

- The processes and pathways involved.
- Strategic overviews from the Cabinet Members for Health & Social Care and Housing.
- Evidence from other organisations, partners and providers.
- Feedback from visits to service users will be brought back to the panel.
- Other local authorities' good practice.